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       June 24, 2022 
 
 

AMENDMENT NO.: III 
 

TO 
 

INVITATION FOR BID NO.: GPA-036-22 
 

FOR 
 

REMOVAL AND ASSEMBLY OF A NEW GAS TURBINE EXHAUST PLENUM 
 
 

Prospective Bidders are hereby notified of the following changes and responses to inquiries 
received from Bidder No.: 3 dated June 6, 2022 & June 17, 2022, Bidder No.: 4 dated June 8, 2022 
and Bidder No.: 2 dated June 9, 2022: 
 
Bidder No.: 3 inquiries dated 06/06/2022: 
 
QUESTION: 
1. Can we schedule another site visit to check inside and to measure the existing plenum? 

To make sure what materials needed. 
 
ANSWER: 
 Kindly refer to AMENDMENT NO.: I dated June 16, 2022. 
 
QUESTION: 
2. If bid due is Jun 23rd, we might need extension to give quote from the time of next site visit. 
 
ANSWER: 
 Kindly refer to AMENDMENT NO.: I dated June 16, 2022. 
 
QUESTION: 
3. Can you send a dwg file or drawing file of the existing plenum and its data? 
 
ANSWER: 
 Kindly see attached drawings and other supporting materials for reference. 
 
QUESTION: 
4. What specifications need to this project? Please send a file. 
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ANSWER: 
 Kindly be specific on what specifications are being requested. 

QUESTION: 
5. Design B.3. For an internal pressure of 0.87 psi(60mBar), is this correct? 
 
ANSWER: 
 Yes. 
 
Bidder No.: 4 inquiries dated 06/08/2022: 
 
QUESTION: 
1. Dismantle Existing Exhaust Plenum ~ Requesting for available arrangement drawing and 

dismantling process/procedure. 
 
ANSWER: 
 Kindly see attached drawings and other supporting materials for reference. 
 Dismantling process/procedure not available.  However, bidders need to study the  

drawings and site survey to plan the procedure, request plenum manufacturer (supplier) to  
support will be helpful. 

 
QUESTION: 
2. New Exhaust Plenum Installation 

a. Will it be the responsibility of the bidder to provide new Exhaust Plenum equipment? 
b. If Bidder will arrange, requesting for equipment details/design drawing. 
c. Provide if any preferred company/services capable for supplying new equipment for 

replacement, for outsourcing purposes. 
 
ANSWER: 

a. Yes, this will be the responsibility of the bidder. 
b. The bidders will ensure that the new exhaust plenum will be equivalent or better.  The 

company to provide new plenum shall provide details/design drawings. 
The Authority provides all available drawings from OEM (GE) user manuals in this 
Amendment.   

c. This will be the responsibility of the bidder. 
 
QUESTION: 
3. Exhaust Duct Parts (Wing and Cowl) 

a. Will it be the responsibility of the bidder to provide new Exhaust Duct Parts (Wing and 
Cowl)? 

b. If Bidder will arrange, requesting for equipment details/design drawing. 
c. Provide if any preferred company/services capable for supplying new equipment for 

replacement, for outsourcing purposes. 
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ANSWER: 
a. Yes, this will be the responsibility of the bidder to provide complete Exhaust Plenum 

with Wings, Cowls.  The plenum is straight-up type.
b. Exhaust Duct parts (Wing and Cowl) shall be included in the purchase of the New 

Plenum.  The company to provide new plenum shall provide details/design drawings. 
The plenum is straight-up type. 

c. This will be the responsibility of the bidder. 
 
QUESTION: 
4. Expansion Joints with Flex Seal 

a. Will it be the responsibility of the bidder to provide new Expansion Joints with Flex Seal?  
b. If Bidder will arrange, requesting for equipment details/design drawing. 
c. Provide if any preferred company/services capable for supplying new equipment for 

replacement, for outsourcing purposes. 
 
ANSWER: 

a. Yes, this will be the responsibility of the bidder to provide complete set of expansion 
joints with Flex seals for both Turbine side and Load Gear side, which is designed 14 
pieces stainless steel plated with overlap installed as shown below: 
 

   
 

b. Expansion Joints with flex seal shall be included in the purchase of the New Plenum.  
The company to provide new plenum shall provide details/design drawing.  Kindly refer 
to attached drawings referencing  

c. This will be the responsibility of the bidder. 
 
QUESTION: 
5. Radiation Seals 

a. Will it be the responsibility of the bidder to provide new Radiation Seals?  
b. If Bidder will arrange, requesting for equipment details/design drawing. 
c. Provide if any preferred company/services capable for supplying new equipment for 

replacement, for outsourcing purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Turbine 
Side 
 

Load Gear 
Side 
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ANSWER: 
a. Kindly refer to ANSWER a. of QUESTION No.: 4 above. 
b. Radiation seals shall be included in the purchase of the New Plenum.  The company 

to provide new plenum shall provide details/design drawings.  Kindly refer to attached 
drawings referencing . 

c. This will be the responsibility of the bidder. 
 
QUESTION: 
6. 18 Stainless Steel Radiation Tubes for Thermocouple 

a. Will it be the responsibility of the bidder to provide new 18 Stainless Steel Radiation Tubes 
for Thermocouple? 

b. If Bidder will arrange, requesting for equipment details/design drawing. 
c. Provide if any preferred company/services capable for supplying new equipment for 

replacement, for outsourcing purposes. 
 
ANSWER: 

a. Yes, this will be the responsibility of the bidder.  Reference manufacturer is AMETEK 
(see attached supporting document). 

b. 18 Stainless Steel Radiation Tubes for Thermocouple shall be included in the 
purchase of the New Plenum.  Kindy refer to attached drawings referencing 

. 
c. This will be the responsibility of the bidder. 

 
QUESTION: 
7. Drain Pipe on the bottom of plenum 

a. Requesting for pipe arrangement drawing. 
b. Provide Pipe size and material details including length. 

 
ANSWER: 

a.  

 
 

b. 
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QUESTION: 
8. Carry out touch up of site construction joints ~ Please confirm if this is a painting/preservation 

job.
 
ANSWER: 
 Yes. 
 
QUESTION: 
9. 26 Weeks After Issuance of Notice to Proceed (NTP) 

a. It is to our understanding, 26 weeks total including ordering long lead material and 
equipment availability. Please confirm.  

b. 20 weeks for material/equipment availability and 6 weeks for period of performance. 
Please confirm. 

 
ANSWER: 

a. Yes. 
b. Yes. 

 
Bidder No.: 2 inquiries dated 06/09/2022: 
 
QUESTION: 
1. We would like to request for a copy or copies of drawings for Plenum Exhaust. 
 
ANSWER: 
 Kindly see attached drawings and other supporting materials for reference. 
 
QUESTION: 
2. Can the payment terms be 20% of the total bid amount after receipt of Purchase Order, 40% 

when equipment arrives on island, and 40% after completion of construction?  Payment to be 
received with 30 days after approval invoice. 

 
ANSWER: 
 No, payment terms are NET 30 days after receipt of Original invoice for goods received  

and/or services rendered. 
 
Bidder No.: 3 inquiry dated 06/17/2022: 
 
QUESTION: 
1. As per meeting/site visit earlier today, mentioned that drawings for the existing unit will be 

send.  Please send specification for this project. 
 
ANSWER: 
 Kindly see attached drawings and other supporting materials for reference. 
 
All other Terms and Conditions in the bid package shall remain unchanged and in full force. 
 
 
 
       MELINDA R.C. MAFNAS, P.E. 
       General Manager (A) 
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